May Board Meeting Minutes May 10, 2022 Attending: Gerald Armentrout, Susan Hatch, Barbara Latta, Emily Newkirk, Bill Parquet, Jack Threadgill, Elizabeth Werner Absent: Tyler Pake The meeting was called to order at 6:35 PM.

The April minutes were approved as written.

Membership Report

Regular active annual – 138 Lifetime members – 16 Total – 154

Treasurer's Report - Gerald Armentrout

May Report Race Account – \$22,944.45 Operating Account - \$1,838.02 TOTAL: \$24,782.47 Money Market Account - \$12,091.88

2nd Quarter Club Meeting, April 24th, NCRC picnic and volunteer appreciation event – Emily Newkirk

Location: Lake Wheeler – Dogwood Shelter

Emily reported that eleven of the top fourteen volunteers attended the picnic/volunteer appreciation event. Seven athletic stores donated prizes. The Row House gave a free one week trial membership. Starbucks gave 10 prizes. Twenty-two restaurants gave prizes. There were 10 grand prizes. All the members got socks and lip balm. Picnic vs formal dinner – we enjoyed the picnic and the location.

President's Report - Jack Threadgill

The 3rd quarter meeting will be September 11. The guest speaker will be Andrea Lytle Peet, who was diagnosed with ALS at the age of 33. She and her husband David founded Team Drea which has raised more than \$750,000 for ALS research. Andrea, who was a triathlete, has completed 50 marathons in 50 states to raise funds and awareness of ALS.

Social Runs

The May Social Run will be hosted by Esther Dill at Ruckus Pizza on Thursday, May 19, meet at 6:00 pm and run/walk at 6:30 pm.

Susan Hatch said she would host at the Out of Darkness Community Walk at the Fleming Loop Park in Fuquay Varina on September 25. Participants can register online or at the event from 5:30-6:30 PM. The walk time is 6:30-8:00 PM. Donations are optional.

Race Reports

NCRC Classic: Bill Parquet presented a detailed report on the NCRC classic (see attached sheet). So far 335 have registered for the Half Marathon and 224 for the 10K.

Camp Gladiator is volunteering at aid stations 2 and 4. Jack Threadgill moved and Barbara Latta seconded a motion to donate \$500 to Camp Gladiator's Kid's Camp Scholarship program. The motion passed unanimously.

Elizabeth Werner asked about the 10K turnaround. She is in charge of volunteers and the logistics of volunteers.

Susan Hatch asked about the 10K awards (only giving to first place finishers). She suggested that at least second place finishers should get awards too.

Other Business

Esther Dill presented information on a print on demand online store. Items would feature the NCRC logo. She will follow up with more details for the board. Jack Threadgill moved and Barbara Latta seconded a motion that Esther Dill would be the coordinator of the online print on demand store. The motion was approved unanimously.

Jack Threadgill moved and Barbara Latta seconded a motion that Esther Dill would serve as NCRC's membership coordinator. The motion was approved.

Adopt-A-Highway meets in the Sertoma Arts/Shelley Lake parking lot. The second Adopt-A-Highway in 2022 will be Saturday, June 11 at 9:00 AM.

The next board meeting: June 14, 2022

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 PM. Submitted by Susan Hatch